

About Me

A young professional who is dedicated to render invaluable service for the organization he belongs. He is optimistic, culture sensitive, and can work even with minimal supervision. Likewise, he is approachable, respectful, willing to learn and listen to comments and suggestions, and above all a good catch to establish a healthy workplace.

- **(** 0969-507-8048
- Zone 1 Washington St., Brgy. Loyonsawang, Abuyog, Leyte

Skills

- Proficient in using Microsoft
 Office and Google Workspace
- Leadership and Critical Thinking
- Public Speaking and Community and Stakeholder Engagement
- Research and Data Gathering
- Goal-oriented, Patient, and Optimistic
- Can work overtime and under pressure

Language

- Waray-waray
 Filipino
- Bisaya
- English

Jesmar J. BOQUEÑA

Planning Officer II

Experience

- Defense Research Officer I August 2023 Present MCCLE, Philippine Marine Corps
 - Supervise the Balanced Scorecard of all Marine units
 - Conduct activities for the Organizational Development Strategy of the PMC
 - Monitor and review the alignment of the organization to the Corps' Vision and Mission
- Research Papers on Rice Tariffication 2022-2023
 Law and COVID-19 Booster Vaccine
 Abuyog and Macarthur, Leyte
 - Gathered relevant data
 - Conducted a series of interviews, surveys, and observations
 - Visited far-flung and remote areas for real-time experience
 - Intern and Radio DJ 2022-2023
 VSU DYDC-FM 104.7
 - Created daily news and feature articles
 - Produced documentaries and feature articles
 - Program host who can work with minimal supervision
- All-Events Host
 Abuyog, Leyte

2017-Present

- · Delivered fun-filled hosting
- Approachable and negotiable
- Renders tireless service

Education

Bachelor of Science in Development Communication

Class of 2023 | Magna Cum Laude SamarLeyte Texas Scholar

Visayas State University - Main Campus Visca, Baybay City, Leyte